EMMANUEL FAVOUR

TEL: 07087142712, 08039566653 EMAIL: favourlife2018@gmail.com

PLOT 45, ZONE 2 FINIMA BONNY, RIVER STATE

Qualified Oiler with 15 years working experience in project execution, material control with good working knowledge and on optimizing zeal to learn and grow with the organization. To achieve the target of the client and their satisfaction with controlled cost of project that will ultimately lead to enhancement of growth and profitability level of the organization, preventive, breakdown, running maintenance of all rotating experience in maintenance, testing of valves, heat exchanger and evaporators. I would to like to apply for Qualify Oiler preferably with an offshore utility/cargo/barges etc. where my skill and hard work can directly impact to company growth, to secure a position with a well established organization that will enable me to use my work experience skills and ability to work as a learn in a safe and challenging atmosphere.

EDUCATION AND QUALIFICATION

2006 Abia State Polytechnic
 (Mechanical Engineering)
2005 National Technical/Business Certificate Examination(NTC/NBC)
 Community Technical College
 Ikoti Akata, Mkpat Enin L.G.A
 Akwa Ibom State, Nigeria

WORK EXPERIENCE

Rotating Equipment and Stationary Equipment: Details of Experience

CAREER SUMMARY WITH OILER MARINE 24/03/2021 - 15/11/2023 Position Held: Oiler

- Perform routine inspections and rounds of building Mechanical rooms to identify items for maintenance.
- Overhauled centrifugal pumps compressors and other deck machinery for vessel.
- Polish all brass in the engine room as keep the varnished wooden floor mopped and clean
- Lubricant and cleans parts.
- •. Repairs or replaces defective parts.
- Maintained and services equipment for vessel propulsion.

 As other duties of the vessel, maintaind an accurate account of maintenance records of all vessels machinery and reported to the chief Engineer of any upcoming maintenance

CAREER SUMMARY WITH TOTAL 25/09/2020 - 11/07/2021

Position Held: OML 100 Mechanical Technician

- Prevention maintenance of CONVEYORS and crushers in handling system Servicing for all type of valves
- Preventive maintenance and overhauling of Heat Exchanger (fixed type, floating type, U-tube and kettle type)
- Formulating maintenance regime of rotating equipment
- Performing of alignment by various method (reverse dial, Rim and face Graphical method)
- Performing Equipment repairs, maintain tools, parts, equipment and supplies in clean and safe condition acts as a resource for all partners in equipment and service maintenance.
- Managed spare part needs of rotating equipment
- Perform Preventive maintenance on as scheduled in the computerized Maintenance Management system (CMMS)

CAREER SUMMARY WITH NLNG 29/09/2012-09/09/2013

Position Held: Mechanical Engineer

- Maintenance and overhauling of centrifugal pumps (single stage pumps, multi stage pumps)
- Maintenance and overhauling of positive displacement pumps
- Maintenance and overhauling of Reciprocating compressors
- Maintenance and overhauling of centrifugal compressors (Horizontal split and vertical split)

CAREER SUMMARY WITH EXXONMOBIL 17/03/2010-13/08/2012

Position Held: Mechanical Engineer

- Maintenance and overhauling gear boxes
- Maintenance and overhauling of fans and blowers
- Routine maintenance of Gas turbine (GE-FRAMES, LM 2005) and inspection with vendor
- (ID fans, FD fans, cooling tower fans and fin fans)
- Setting of various types of mechanical seals
- Managed condition & performance monitoring function for rotating equipment

CAREER SUMMARY WITH SHELL PETROLEUM 28/11/2009-29/06/2010

Position Held: Mechanical Technician

- Safely operated equipment and tools to complete project
- Performed minor welding and fabrication tasks
- Checked accuracy of all repair actions according to guidelines
- Maintained equipment and supply inventory
- Identify by means of ECMS any improvements to or mismatches of parts or operations that will assist in both product and/or process quality improvements

CERTIFICATION

Total work experience 11 years onshore (offshore experience 4 years) Field of experience oil, gas refinery and petrochemical

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATION

Certificate of Achievement

HIGHLIGHT OF WORK EXPERIENCE Centrifugal Pumps (multi stage)

- Inspection and renewal of journal bearings, thrust bearing, wearing
- Selling the Axial centering, Radial centering and varies type of mechanical seal
- Checking the bearing clearance, Axial float and run out reverse dial method
- Service raw crude oil boiler feed water

CENTRIFUGAL COMPRESSOR (Multi Stage)

- Checking the journal bearing, thrust bearing, labyrinth and oil seal clearance
- Checking the setting the Axial centering, Radial centering, Axial float
- Service: Natural gas, synthesis gas, Recycle gas, sour gas

STEAM TURBINES (Multi Stage)

• Checking and setting the nozzle, tip clearances and labyrinth clearance

RECIPROCATING COMPRESSORS

- Replacement of valves
- Checking the piston ring, big end bearing, small end bearing cross head and main bearing clearances

- Checking and adjusting the piston rod deflection
- Renewal of stuffing box packing Service: H25, hydrogen, Natural gas

NATURAL WORK IN STATIONARY EQUIPMENT

- Heat Exchanger
- Towers
- Vessels
- Heaters
- Reactors
- And all types of valves
- Xmas tree

REFERENCE

EMMANUEL ABIA

HVAC SUPERVISOR ENGINA FPSO 08137145244

MR. OMOCHI ADEKWE

PE NLNG BONNY ISLAND 08039603056